
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
CITY COUNCIL 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Ethan Watson, City Clerk 

FROM: Isaac Padilla, Director, Council Services 

SUBJECT: Mayor's Line-Item Veto of R-24-106; Adjusting Fiscal Year 2024 
Appropriations For Certain Funds And Programs To Provide For 
Actual Expenditures; And Adjusting Fiscal Year 2025 Operating And 
Grant Appropriations (Pena, By Request) 

DATE: January 8, 2025 

Council Bill No. R-24-106 adopted by the Council on December 16, 2024 was line-item 
vetoed by the Mayor via EC-25-292. 

On January 6, 2025 the Council Overrode the Mayor's line-item veto #1. Councilor 
Nichole Rogers made a motion to Override line-item #1 and this passed by a 6 FOR 
and 3 AGAINST vote. 

For Override: Baca, Champine, Fiebelkorn, Lewis, Rogers, Sanchez 
Against Override: Bassan, Grout, Pena 

Council declined to Override the Mayor's line-item veto #2 by no motion or vote taken. 
Therefore, the Mayor's line-item veto #2 is sustained. 

I have attached the resolution as adopted by the Council, signed by the Council 
President, and as line-item vetoed by the Mayor. Please process the enactment as soon 
as possible. 

Additionally, I have attached the Mayor's veto, with notations of the two separate line­
items for the record. 













1 
2 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS __ 1�6:....th ___ DAY OF December , 2024 
3 BY A VOTE OF: __ -'9=---- FOR, ___ 0,,_ __ """'AGAINST. 
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Dan Lewis, President 
City Council 
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Bill No. R-24-106 

Timothy M. eller, Mayot-,) [ r/\.f, ;Je-"'L (/cfref City of Albuquerque 
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